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From: THE PrivaTe SECRETARY

o

Home OFrice
QUEEN ANNE'S GATE
LONDON SWIH 9AT

02 pEc -

David Kyle Esq

PS/Northern Ireland Secretary ﬁ ;Q
Northern Ireland Office  —

Whitehall

London SW1

Lb

I thought you would like to know that the Home Secretary has received a formal set of
representations from Birnberg’s, Roisin MecAliskey’s solicitors, asking him to review the
original order to proceed in this case.

ROISIN McALISKEY

which, arguably, he is not able to do. He will, naturally,
raised by Dr Mowlam when she wrote to him recently.

We are not envisaging a change to present handling arrangements: if knowledge of the
request is made public, we intend to acknowledge that the request has been received and
that the Home Secretary is considering his response.

I'am copying this letter to John Holmes and to Jan Polley.
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DAVID REDHOUSE
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